

Ashish Kaushik

Full Stack Web Developer

Contact



kaushikashish81@gmail.com



+91 7876721483



Jind,Haryana



in <u>Linkedin</u>



Portfolio



Technical Skills

- Java
- HTML, CSS, Javascript
- C++

Soft Skills

- Leadership
- Problem solving
- Teamwork
- Remote Work
- Adaptability

Education

- Full Stack Web Development (Full-Time) Masai School (Sep 2022- Present)
- Bachelor Of Science, National Defence Academy, (June 2013- May 2017) Pune

Work Experience

- Cadet in Prestigious National Defence Academy 2013-2017, Learnt team management, Leadership skills.
- Midshipman in Indian Naval Academy 2017-2019 leading a team of 20 men in sea ops and seamanship exercises.
- 2019-2021 As Sub Lieutenant in Indian Navy.

Interests

- Technology trends
- Coding
- Shooting
- Swimming

Professional Summary

As a highly motivated individual pursuing a Full Stack Web Development course, passionate about the tech industry and dedicated to developing my skills in coding. Having previous experience in Leadership, Military planning and Tactical deployments.

Projects

Bewacoof (clone) Solo Project



It is an E-commerce Website that totally focuses on youth clothing and products

Features: -

- Login/SignUp
- Add Products
- Products Page
- Sorting Feature

Tech Stack: HTML | CSS | VANILA JAVASCRIPT It was a solo Projects Completed in 5 Days

Paytmmall.com (Clone)



It is an E-commerce Website Based on all purpose selling products Idea.

Features: -

- Login/SignUp
- Add Products
- Products Page
- Sorting Feature, Filtering Feature
- · Cart Page, Checkout Page
- Payment Page, Feedback Page

Area of Responsibilites: -

- It was a Group Project that I contributed to making Login/Signup page, Checkout Page, Feedback page
- All the GitHub mering part done by me.

Tech Stack: HTML | CSS | VANILA JAVASCRIPT